

Geoff Little
Chief Executive

Our Ref JG
Your Ref C/JG
Date 11 May 2021
Contact Julie Gallagher
Direct Line 01612536640
E-mail Julie.Gallagher@bury.gov.uk
Web Site www.bury.gov.uk

TO: All Members of Council

Dear Member/Colleague

Annual Council

You are invited to attend a meeting of Council which will be held as follows:-

| | |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Date: | Wednesday, 19 May 2021 |
| Place: | Castle Leisure Centre |
| Time: | 2.00 pm |
| Briefing Facilities: | If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related report should be contacted. |
| Notes: | |

AGENDA

The Agenda for the meeting is attached.

Reports are enclosed only for those attending the meeting and for those without access to the Council's Intranet or Website.

The Agenda and Reports are available on the Council's Intranet for Councillors and Officers and also on the Council's Website at www.bury.gov.uk – click on **Agendas, Minutes and Forward Plan**.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "G P Little".

Chief Executive

AGENDA

1 (A) ANNUAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL PART 1

1. To elect the Mayor for the Municipal Year 2021/2022
2. To elect a Deputy Mayor for the Municipal Year 2021/2022

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Council are requested to declare any interests which they have in any items or issues before the Council for determination.

4 MINUTES (Pages 5 - 14)

Minutes from the meeting of the 17th March 2021 are attached.

5 MAYORAL COMMUNICATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

To receive communications from the Mayor and any announcements by the Leader of the Council or the Chief Executive on matters of interest to the Council.

6 ELECTION OF COUNCILLORS MAY 2021

To receive the following report from the Chief Executive on the outcome of the Election of Councillors held on 6 May 2021 for each of the seventeen wards of the Metropolitan Borough:-

| Ward | Councillor Elected |
|-------------|--|
| Ramsbottom | Councillor Tom Pilkington |
| North Manor | Councillor Roger Brown and Councillor Liam Dean |
| Tottington | Councillor Luis McBriar |
| Elton | Councillor Jack Rydeheard |
| Moorside | Councillor Ciaron Boles and Councillor Kevin Peel |
| East | Councillor Ummrana Farooq |
| Church | Councillor Jordan Lewis |
| Redvales | Councillor Shaheena Haroon |
| Unsworth | Councillor Nathan Boroda |

| | |
|-----------------|---------------------------------|
| Radcliffe East | Councillor Carol Birchmore |
| Radcliffe North | Councillor Jo Lancaster |
| Radcliffe West | Councillor Gareth Staples-Jones |
| Pilkington Park | Councillor Russell Bernstein |
| Besses | Councillor Lucy Smith |
| Holyrood | Councillor Steven Wright |
| St Mary's | Councillor Sam Butler |
| Sedgley | Councillor Debbie Quinn |

7 **ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS** (Pages 15 - 50)

A report from the Leader of the Council is attached.

8 **STATE OF THE BOROUGH DEBATE** (Pages 51 - 60)

Leader's Annual Report is attached.

Questions or comments will be invited from Members of the Council, providing that such questions relate to matters raised by the Leader in his statement.

9 **OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21** (Pages 61 - 70)

A report is attached.

10 **(B) ANNUAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL PART 2 4PM**

At the request of the Mayor, Part 2 of the **Annual Meeting of the Council** will be held on the above date at **4.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Bury**. Due to reduced capacity and the requirement for social distancing, a limited number of Members will attend, for which separate invites have been issued.